STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) §27-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
" www.ct.gov/cse

April 5,2013

TO: Parties & Intervenors
;‘ ;"‘*} .
FROM: Linda Roberts, Executive Director ﬂ?:%;}a@&:; ‘

RE: DOCKET NO. 265A - Dominion Nuclear Connecticut, Inc. Application to Amend and Modify
the Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the existing independent
spent fuel storage installation at Millstone Power Station, Rope Ferry Road, Waterford,

- Connecticut pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes § 4-181a(b) for the limited purpose of
determining if changed conditions related to the existing independent spent fuel storage
installation justify a modification of the Decision and Order.

In reference to the above-mentioned proceeding, during a regular meeting of the Connecticut Siting
Council (Council) held on April 4, 2013, the Council ruled on the following matters:

1. Nancy Burton and Connecticut Coalition Against Millstone (Burton/CCAM) Motion for
Disclosure of communications between the applicant, the Council and the Nuclear
Regulatory Commission (NRC), dated March 8, 2013,

Burton/CCAM’s Motion for Disclosure was granted in part as it relates to the Council and denied
in part as it relates to the applicant on the basis that it is overbroad and untimely.

In response to the part of the motion that was granted, attached hereto are two e-mails as follows:

1. E-mail dated December 19, 2012 from Dr, Edward Wilds to Kevin Hennessy
indicating Dr. Wilds planned to attend the Council field review scheduled for
December 20, 2012; and

2. E-mail dated January 30, 2013 from Dr. Edward Wilds to Nancy McNamara
thanking her for providing a link to the NRC website where more information on
Independent Spent Fuel Storage Installation licensing may be found.

Furthermore, the Council voted to take administrative notice of the NRC Assessment Letter
referenced in the motion and submitted by Burtorn/CCAM on March 14, 2013,

2. Burton/CCAM Motion for Recusal of Dr. Wilds, dated March 8, 2013.

Burton/CCAM’s Motion for Recusal was denied on the basis that it fails to demonstrate actual
bias and does not present credible evidence to support a claim of actual bias in accordance with
the decision in Connecticut Coalition Against Millstone v. Connecticut Siting Council, 2006
Conn. Super. LEXIS 1788, affirmed by Comnecticut Coalition Against Millstone v. Connecticut
Siting Council, 286 Conn. 57 (2008).

3. Burton/CCAM Motion for Correction to Burton/CCAM Post-Hearing Brief, dated March
9, 2013.

Burton/CCAM’s Motien for Correction was granted. The requested added reference and
corrected page 14 was submitted with the motion.
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4. Burton/CCAM Motion for Leave to Reply to Applicant’s Post-Hearing Brief, dated March
9,2013.

Burton/CCAM’s Motion for Leave to Reply to an alleged misleading and incorrect assertion in
the applicant’s Post Hearing Brief relative to the status of the National Spent Fuel Repository at

Yucca Mountain was denied. In the Motion for Leave to Reply, Burton/CCAM exphcltly reply to
the alleged misleading and incorrect assertion in the applicant’s Post Hearmg Brief.

LR/MAB/RDM/cm

Enclosures



Bachman, Melanie

R R T e
From: Wilds, Edward
" Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 1:41 PM
To: Bachman, Melanie
Subject: FW: ISFSI Licensing
Importance: Low

Here is a copy of my communications with the NRC regarding Independent Spent Fuel Storage Installation
(ISFSI) licensing. I asked a general question regarding how the NRC licensed ISFSI

Edward L. Wilds, Jr., Ph.D.

Director, Radiation Division

- Connecticut Department of Energy and Environmental Protection

79 Elm Street :

Hariford, CT 06106

P: 860-424-3029 | C: 860-490-3211 | F: 860-706-5339 | E: edward. wilds{@ct.gov

- Connecticut Department of

ENERGY &
| ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION

www.cl.govi/desp

Conserving, improving and protecting our natural resources and environment;
Ensuring a clean, affordable, reliable, and sustainable energy suppfy.

From: Wilds, Edward

Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2013 10:39 AM
To: Nancy McNamara

Subject: RE: ISFSI Licensing

" Importance: Low

Nancy: _ .
Thanks for the information. It will be helpful for my duties as the Commissioner’s representative to the
Connecticut Siting Council for Docket 265A.

Ed

Edward L. Wilds, Jr., Ph.D.

Director, Radiation Division

Connecticut Department of Energy and Environmental Protection
79 Elm Street



Hartford, CT 06106
P: 860-424-3029 | C: 860-490-3211 | F: 860-706-5339 | E: edward. wilds@ct.gov

Connecticut Department of

"ENERGY &
ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION

www.ct.gov/deep

Conserving, improving and protecting our natural resources and environment;
Ensuring a clean, affordable, reliable, and sustainable energy supply.

From: McNamara, Nancy [mailto:Nancy.McNamara@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 30, 2013 10:22 AM

To: Wilds, Edward :

Subject: FW: ISFSI Licensing

Ed, it's my understanding that the ISFSI pad is what is licensed. If the pad is full then they go to another which has to be
licensed. The pad is designated for a certain number of casks. So adding casks can only occur as long as it fills up the
approved space of the pad. The COC covers the casks type and vendor. The link below gives you a high level
explanation of the licensing process.

From: Ferdas, Marc

Sent: Tuesday, January 29, 2013 2:28 PM
To: McNamara, Nancy

Subject: ISFSI Licensing

Nancy see the link for additional info. hitp://www.nrc.gov/waste/spent-fuel-storage/licensing.htmi

Marc S Ferdas

Chief, Decommissioning Branch (NRC/Region I/DNMS)
610-337-5022 (work)

484-401-8160 (celi)

marc.ferdas@nrc.gov




Bachman, Melanie

From: Wilds, Edward

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 1:33 PM
To: Bachman, Melanie

Subject: FW: CSC Docket 265A Field Review

My communications with Millstone regarding Docket 265A

Edward I.. Wilds, Jr., Ph.D.

Director, Radiation Division :

Comnecticut Department of Energy and Environmental Protection

79 Elm Street

Hartford, CT 06106

P: 860-424-3029 | C: 860-490-3211 | F: 860-706-5339 | E: edward.wilds@ct.gov

Connecticut Department of
ENERGY &

ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION

www. clh.govideen

Conserving, improving and protecting our natural resources and environment;
Ensuring a clean, affordable, reliable, and sustainable energy supply.

From: Kevin R Henhnessy maiito:l(evin,'R.Hennessg@dem.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2012 10:31 AM
To: Wilds, Edward 7
Subject: RE: CSC Docket 265A Field Review

Ok —thx. See you tomorrow.
Kevin

Kevin R. Hennessy

Director - Federal, State & Local Affairs - New England
Dominion Resources, inc,

Rope Ferry Road

PO Box 128

Waterford, CT 06385

860-444-5656 {office)

860-912-5124 {maobile}

Kevin R Hennéssy@dom.com




Sent: Wednesday, December 19, 2012 10:14 AM
To: Kevin R Hennessy (Services - 6)

Subject: CSC Docket 265A Field Review
Importance; Low

Kevin: :
I will be participating in the CSC field review tomorrow.

Ed

Edward L. Wilds, Jr., Ph.D.

Director, Radiation Division

Connecticut Department of Energy and Environmental Protection

79 Elm Street

Hartford, CT 06106 ‘

P: 860-424-3029 | C: 860-490-3211 | F: 860-706-5339 | E: edward.wilds(@ct.gov

~ Connecticut Department of

ENERGY & |
ENVIRONMENTAL
PROTECTION

www.ct.qov/deep

" Conserving, improving and protecting our natural resources and environment; .
Ensuring a cfean, affordable, refiable, and sustainable energy supply.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic message contains information which may be legally
confidential and/or privileged and does not in any case represent a firm ENERGY COMMODITY bid or offer
relating thereto which binds the sender without an additional express written confirmation to that effect. The
information is intended solely for the individual or entity named above and access by anyone else is
unauthorized. If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents
of this information is prohibited and may be unlawful. If you have received this electronic transmission n error,
please reply immediately to the sender that you have received the message in error, and delete it. Thank you.



